January 13, 2022

Justin Boyes
59006 Twentynine Palms Highway
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

RE: LAND USE COMPLIANCE REVIEW, LUCR 02-21 Wine & Rock
59006 Twentynine Palms Highway

Justin Boyes:

Thank you for submitting an application for a Site Plan Review, which the Town received on
December 22, 2021. Inaccordance with Government Code Section 65943, the Town has 30 days
within which to notify an applicant, in writing, that an application is complete or that additional
materials will be required. Staff has reviewed the apphcatlon and has determined the application to
be complete

As staff continues to review the plans, corrections may be required. If you have any questions or
require any additional information, please contact Planning Division staff at 760-369- 6575, x317 or
via email at Jjerome@yucca valley.org. :

Best regards,

Jared Jerome
Associate Planner
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